Acrticles in the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA\) signed on 9/18/19 and valid through 6/30/22
clearly outline procedures related to Tenure (Article IX), Reappointment (Articles XII and XIII),
Grievance Procedures (Article XXII11), Reduction in Force (Article XX1V), and Furloughs and
Pay Reduction (Article XXVII). The newly adopted policy clearly violates these articles by
circumventing policies about Financial Exigency, Shared Governance, Due Process, Tenure, and
Academic Freedom. Implementation of this new policy would be in direct violation of the long-
standing, legal contract between KBOR and FHSU-AAUP.

The KBOR, a party to this contract, surely understands that it already has a contract with FHSU-
AAUP as to the proper ways and means of approaching financial difficulties. It greatly saddens
us that KBOR has not recognized its agreement with us as an explicit exception to its ill-
conceived temporary policy.
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